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United States Department of the Interidr

BUREAU OF I%VDI N AFFAIRS
Mountain Ute Agency

Phillip Coyote Sr. Memorial Hall
Towaoc, Colorado 81334

IN HEPLY REFFER TO:
Real Property
Management

FER 101077

Mr. Walter K. Arbuckle

Kimbark Operating Company

Suite 808 Lincoln Tower Building
1860 Lincoln Street

Denver, Colorado 80295

Dear Mr. Arbuckle:

This is in reply to your letter dated February 14, requesting permission
to stake two locations, referred to in your letter, located on the Ute
Mountain Ute Reservation.

Please contact T.E. Taylor of this office to make arrangement so he

can meet you at one of the proposed sites. He will make the inspection
required by this office, he can be reached at this office, phone (303
565-8471).

If it would be possible for you to arrange to have the following people
present at the time of staking any problems that might come up could
possibly be worked out at the site. Your archaeologist should be
present to make the archaeological survey to determine if the site will
teceive archaeological clearance. Also the U.S. Geological Survey
inspecting officer.

If you have any question regarding this matter please feel free to call
T.E. Taylor.

Sincerely yours,
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Acting “Superintendent
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